From: Jane Mobley (NN

Sent: Monday, March 08, 2010 10:35 AM

To: Kelly
Subject: Fw: Modification for Your Review and Signature for Task Order GSP0610GX0012
Attachments: GSP0610GX0012-PS01.pdf

Pls get Jenny and execute asap:-) before it's wakeup time in Korea

Sent from my Verizon Wireless BlackBerry

From:

Date: Mon, 8 Mar 2010 09:57:06 -0600

To:

Subject: Modification for Your Review and Signature for Task Order GSP0610GX0012

Good Morning Jane,

Please find attached the modification to extend the period of performance for task order GSP0610GX0012 for two additional
months and to incorporate the additional scope of work and other changes for the Phase Il portion. Please review and sign
the attached modification. Upon completion of signature, please scan and email me the signed copy of the modification.
You can also fax a copy to me at the below number. A fully executed version will be distributed to you upon contracting
officer signature.

Thanks in advance for your assistance.

!on:racting Officer, Team Lead

U.S. General Services Administration (6PMC)
1500 E. Bannister Road
Room 2101

Kansas City, MO 64131-3088




